

**BORENIUS**

## Harri Lindroth

Knowledge Manager, Helsinki

☎ Tel. +358 20 713 3486

📱 Mob. +358 40 555 4456

✉ harri.lindroth@borenius.com



Harri works as our Knowledge Manager. He has 25 years' experience in legal IT and legal process management. Harri plans and manages demanding development projects and he is also responsible for the internal compliance function at Borenius.

## Career

- Knowledge Manager, Borenius, 2005–
- Legal information specialist, Borenius, 2000–2004
- Legal information specialist, Dittmar & Indrenius, 1999–2000
- Legal research service, Parliament of Finland, 1997–1998
- Legal research service, Institute of International Economic Law , 1996–1997

## Education

- Information Specialist 1999, Helsinki University of Technology, Finland
- Master of Laws 1997, University of Lapland, Finland

## Languages

- Finnish, Swedish, English